
Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

CompPlans [CompPlans@fdacs.gov] 
Miller, Janet 
Friday, September 27, 2019 9:28 AM 
Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 11 :23: 13 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Friday, September 27, 2019 9:27:55 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Charles Kammerer [ckammerer@swfrpc.org] 
Miller, Janet 
Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:51 AM 
Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:50:45 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:50:37 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Jackson, Robin D.[Robin.Jackson@DOS.MyFlorida.com] 
Miller, Janet 
Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:45 AM 
Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:44:41 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:44:35 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Plan_Review [Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us] 
Miller, Janet 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 3:17 PM 
Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 3:17:25 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 3:17:19 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Catala, Sarah [Sarah.Catala@dot.state.fl.us] 
Miller, Janet 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 5:05 PM 
Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 5:04:46 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 5:04:39 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
'Eubanks, Ray'; 'compplans@freshfromflorida.com'; 
'FWCConservation PlanningServices@myfwc.com' ; 'Plan . Review@dep.state. fl. us' ; 'Catala, 
Sarah' ; 'Charles Kammerer'; 'robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com' ; 'mark.weigly@fldoe.org' ; 
'tmanning@sfwmd.gov' 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :54 PM 
Relayed: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

'Eubanks, Ray' (Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com) 

'comppla ns@freshfromflorida.com' ( com pplans@freshfromflorida.com) 

'FWCConservationPlanninqServices@myfwc.com' (FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com) 

'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us' (Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us) 

'Catala, Sarah' (Sarah.Catala@dot.state.fl.us) 

'Charles Kammerer' (ckammerer@swfrpc.org) 

'robin.jackson@dos.myflorida .com' (robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com) 

'mark.weigly@fldoe.org' (mark.weiqly@fldoe.org) 

'tmanning@sfwmd.gov' (tmanning@sfwmd.gov) 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

Jenkins-Owen, Sharon 
Miller, Janet 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 2:51 PM 
Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 

To: Jenkins-Owen, Sharon 
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :52:07 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 2:50:38 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
Dunn, Brandon; Jenkins-Owen, Sharon; Rozdolski , Mikki 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :52 PM 
Delivered: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

Dunn, Brandon (BDunn@leegov.com) 

Jenkins-Owen, Sharon (SJenkins-Owen@leegov.com) 

Rozdolski, Mikki (MRozdolski@leegov.com) 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org) 
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

ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.orq) (mwuerstle@swfrpc.org) 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Plan_Review [Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us] 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :56 PM 
Miller, Janet 
The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal. 

The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal. 

If you have any questions, please contact the planner at (850) 717-9037. 

Thank you. 

~ ;,... 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: Dunn, Brandon 

Dunn, Brandon 
Miller, Janet 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :57 PM 
Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :52:07 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :56:20 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Manning, Terese [tmanning@sfwmd.gov] 
Miller, Janet 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :59 PM 
Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2019-00005 CAM40 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :59:07 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :58:54 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 


